

Daniel V. Carsey

Shareholder & Director

T 405-553-2313 F 405-553-2855 dcarsey@hallestill.com Daniel Carsey's robust business practice focuses primarily on commercial litigation in the banking, energy and technology industries. He represents hundreds of businesses across the country and aims to establish long-term working relationships by bringing results to his clientele. Daniel is regularly retained to serve as first chair in contentious, multi-million dollar matters and has handled over a hundred cases through trial over his career.

After graduating from the University of Tulsa College of Law, with highest honors, Daniel clerked for the Honorable Earl S. Hines, United States District Court for the Eastern District of Texas. During law school, he served as Editor-in-Chief of the Tulsa Law Review. He also earned numerous awards befitting his service and academic records including the Order of the Curule Chair and the American Legal Institute-American Bar Association Leadership & Scholarship Award. Further, he is a member of the firm's Board of Directors.

Practices

- Litigation
- Banking & Financial Services
- Bankruptcy, Restructuring & Creditor's Rights
- Oil & Gas
- Complex Commercial Issues

Education

- University of Tulsa College of Law (J.D., with highest honors, 2005)
 - Editor-in-Chief. Tulsa Law Review
 - o Order of the Curule Chair
- Newman University (B.A. in History, cum laude, 2002)
 - Student Body President (2001-2002)
 - Qualified for the American Forensic Association National Individual Events Tournament (2001)

Admissions

- Oklahoma (2007)
- Texas (2005)
- United States Court of Appeals for the Tenth Circuit
- U.S. District Court for the Northern, Eastern and Western Districts of Oklahoma
- U.S. District Court for the Northern, Eastern and Southern Districts of Texas
- U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the Northern, Eastern and Western Districts of Oklahoma
- U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the Northern, Eastern and Southern Districts of Texas

Experience

- 2018-Present Hall Estill
- 2014-2018 Rischard, Carsey & Byrne

- 2009-2014 Conner & Winters
- 2006-2009 Jones, Gotcher & Bogan
- 2005-2006 Federal Judicial Clerk, The Honorable Earl S. Hines, United States District Court for the Eastern District of Texas

Honors & Awards

- Recognized as an Oklahoma Super Lawyer in Business Litigation and General Litigation
- Recognized as a Best Lawyer in America in Commercial Litigation and Oil & Gas Law
- Recognized as a 405 Oklahoma Top Commercial Litigation Attorney
- Named an Achiever Under 40 by the Journal Record in 2019

Community & Professional Involvement

- Member, Oklahoma County Bar Association; Fee Grievance and Ethics Committee
- Board of Trustees, Mount St. Mary Catholic High School
- Assistant Baseball and Basketball Coach, Rosary Catholic School Bulldogs

Articles & Presentations

- Practical Law Contributor since 2017 for Oklahoma State Q&As covering Independent Contractors, Mini-Warn Acts, Background Check Laws, and Leave Laws and Policy Language
- Frequent Presenter on Banking and Energy Issues at Hall Estill Lunch & Learn Program ("HELLP")